Government of the District of Columbia ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 7E

Marshall Heights • Benning Ridge • Benning Terrace

7E01 – Karla Reid-Witt 7E02 – Krystal Bagley 7E03 – Vacant 7E04 – Natasha Dupee 7E05 – Vacant 7E06 – Delia Houseal 7E07—Evette (S.L.) Lang



3939 Benning RD NE Washington, DC 20019 7E@anc.dc.gov www.anc7e.us

www.anc7e.us Twitter: @ANC7E

PADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISION 7E PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 10, 2023 (VIRTUAL) 7:00 pm

PLEASE NOTE: In compliance with Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised, 11th Edition, Section 48, page 468, the minutes of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7E are a record of the actions taken by the Commission, not a record of what people said during the meeting. Accordingly, comments made by commissioners or members of the public are not recorded in detail for the purposes of these minutes.

- The meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm by Commissioner Delia Houseal.
- The role call demonstrated a quorum as four (4) Commissioners were present on the line: Commissioners Dupee, Reid-Witt, Lang, and Houseal. Commissioner Bagley was not present.
- Commissioner Houseal approved the agenda after hearing of no edits or editions to the meeting.
- Commissioner Reid Witt moved to approve the September 2023 meeting minutes, and Commissioner Lang seconded the motion. The motion was approved 4-0.

GUEST SPEAKER(S)

• Marsha Young | Inspector | DC Department of Public Works Guest speaker Marsha Young did not attend the meeting.

REPORTS

- Lt. William Hackerman | Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) (3 min)
- Lakeisha Morgan | Executive Office of the Mayor (3 min)
- **DL Humphrey** | Office of Ward 7 Councilmember Vincent C. Gray (3 min)
- Mrs. Aleja Cooper | CORE DC, The Horizon (3 min)

Updates were provided by Ms. Brittany Hughes in place of Director Humphrey. Ms. Hughes discussed the progress on the Capital Gateway project. Ms. Morgan from the Executive Offer of the Mayor also provided updates and shared upcoming events. Lt. Roberts filled in for Lt. Hackerman and provided public safety updates. Ms. Aleja Cooper provided updates on the families at the Horizon and asked for donations to help families with winter supplies.

COMMUNITY FORUM— (Members of the public are invited to ask questions and raise concerns about issues that are not otherwise on the agenda)

CHAIR, OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS (3 min per Committee)

- CHAIR'S REPORT
- TREASURER'S REPORT
- PUBLIC SAFETY
- ECOMONIC DEVELOPMENT
- EDUCATION COMMITTEE
- TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Commissioner Houseal provided general commission updates, shared information on how to run for the vacant seats. She also shared updates on the Economic Development Committee. She also made an appeal for volunteers to join Committees. Commissioner Lang provided updates on the education committee and encouraged residents to participate in the Edfest. There was no update provided on the Transportation Committee.

CONSENT AGENDA

N/A

OFFICIAL ACTIONS: DCRA, ABRA, DDOT, Zoning

Commissioner Reid-Witt moved to approve the FY 2024 Budget. Commissioner Reid-Witt recommended amended the budget to include professional services in the amount of \$3,600. The amended motion was seconded by Commissioner Dupee. The motion passed 4-0.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

N/A

NEW BUSINESS

• Commissioner Reid-Witt moved to approve both 2nd Quarter 2023 Quarterly Financial Report and 3rd Quarter 2023 Quarterly Financial Report. Commissioner Lang seconded the motion. The motion was approved 4-0.

COMMISSIONER UPDATES (upcoming events/3 mins per Commissioner)

Commissioners Dupee, Reid-Witt, Lang and Houseal provided updates on their respective Single Member Districts.

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 pm.